
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

  
2ND REVISED 

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse 
400 West State Street | Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room | 8th Floor 
 

Thursday, February 14, 2019 
6:00 p.m.  

 
1. Call to Order  .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
2. Agenda Updates  ............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
3. Roll Call ............................................................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
4. Invocation ................................................................................... Board Member Burt Gerl 
 
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Proclamations – None  
C. Presentations – None 

 
6. Public Comment ................................................................................. Registered Speakers 

Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines. 

 
7. Meeting Minutes ................................................................................. Clerk Lori Gummow 

A. Approval of January 10, 2019 minutes 
B. Layover of January 24, 2019 minutes 
 

8. Announcements & Communications .................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet) 

 
9. Board Member Correspondence ............................................................... Board Members 
 

10. Chairman’s Report .......................................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Blight Reduction Update 
B. Economic Development Update 
C. RPC Technical Assistance 

http://www.wincoil.us/


www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

D. Host Fee Projected Revenue and Expenses FY19 
E. RAVE Board Liaison 
F. RAEDC Board Liaison 
G. RACVB Board Liaison 
H. Minimum Wage Legislation/Impact 
I. Ordinance Clarification and Timeline  

 
11. County Administrator’s Report ................................................. Administrator Carla Paschal 
 

12. Approval of Consent Agenda ........................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Raffle Report  

 
13. Standing Committee Reports .......................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

A. Finance Committee ................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   
2. Budget Amendment 2019-014 Veterans Assistance Fund to be Laid Over 
3. Budget Amendment 2019-016 Sheriff Drone Grant to be Laid Over 

 
B. Zoning Committee ...................................................... Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee .......................... Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   
2. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute a First 

Amendment to an Intergovernmental Agreement for Information Technology Support 
Services with Rockford Housing Authority 

3. Resolution Adopting the Five Shared Organizational Values for Winnebago County 
4. Resolution to Change Hours of the County Clerk’s Office on Election Day 
5. Resolution Encouraging the Illinois General Assembly to Amend 55 ILCS 5/3-9008 of 

the Counties Code Regarding Appointment and Payment of a Special Prosecutor 
 

E. Public Works Committee ........................................... Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety Committee……………………………………….. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

G. Personnel and Policies Committee…………………………..David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

14. Unfinished Business ........................................................................ Chairman Frank Haney 
 

15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Appoint John Butitta, Northern Illinois Land Bank Trustee 

 
16. Adjournment .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
Next Meeting: Thursday, February 28, 2019 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: February 14, 2019 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 
1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

the following: 
 

a. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, and Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 – 
Supplemental Information Needed for Acceptance of Requested Licensing Action 
Regarding Revision of Technical Specifications to Adopt Risk Informed Completion 
Times (EPID L-2019-LLA-0757) 

 
b. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 21 / Thursday, January 31, 2018 / Notices 
 
c. Byron Station, Unit No. 2 – Individual Re-Notice of Consideration of Issuance of 

Amendments to Renewed Facility Operating License. Proposed No Significant 
Hazards Consideration Determination, and Opportunity for a Hearing (EPID L-
2018-LLA-0064) 

 
d. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 20 / Wednesday, January 30, 2019 / Notices 
 
e. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 24 / Tuesday, February 5, 2019 / Notices 
 
f. Summary of January 23, 2019, Meeting with Exelon Generation Company, LLC 

Regarding a Planned Request to use ASME Code Case N-879 (EPID L-2018-LRM-
0080) 

 
g. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 25 / Wednesday, February 6, 2019 / Notices 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
2. County Clerk Gummow received from Illinois Environmental Protection Agency a letter 

regarding Behr Metals Division (Illinois EPA BOA ID#201030AYB) Construction Permit 
(19010023); Lifetime Operating Permit (85030079) 

 
3. County Clerk Gummow received from Comcast the following: 
 
 a. A letter regarding Comcast’s Annual Report.  
 
 b. A letter regarding changes to the Xfinity channel line-up in our community.  
 
4. County Clerk Gummow received from Sue Goral, Winnebago County Treasurer the 

Monthly Report for December, 2019 Bank Balances. 
  
5. County Clerk Gummow received from Nancy McPherson, Winnebago Recorder the 

Monthly Report for January, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: The Winnebago County Clerk recommends that the correspondence listed 
be placed on file as a part of the County Board records maintained by the County Clerk.  

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us


 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 







 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



1 
 

2019 Fiscal Year Finance: January 23, 2018 
 Lay Over: January 24, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: February 14, 2019 
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2019 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 at its September 27, 2018 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2019-014 Veterans Assistance Fund 
Reason: Additional expenditures requested by Veterans Assistance Superintendent 
Alternative: Expenditures could be limited to current year revenue 
Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: Unless expenditures are reduced to revenues received, fund balance would 
be nearly depleted at the end of fiscal year 2020. 
Revenue Source: Property taxes/ Veterans Assistance Fund Balance 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Other Professional Services 48100 43190  129,411 

  
Total Adjustment: $129,411 

  
  
  
  
  
  



2 
 

 
 

  
 
Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
   

JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 

 DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



1/23/2019
Veterans Assistance Steve Thomas

0181

Department 
Org Number

Object 
(Account) 
Number Object (Account) Description

Adopted 
Budget

Amendments 
Previously 
Approved

Revised 
Approved 

Budget
Increase 

(Decrease)

Revised 
Budget after 

Approved 
Budget 

Amendment
48100 43190 Other professional services $280,000 $0 $280,000 $129,411 $409,411

129,411$               409,411$        

Original 
Budget

Budget 
Amendments to 
Date Including 

Above Proposed 
Amendment

Proposed 
Revised 
Budget

Fund: 527,210         129,411                  656,621          

Fund:

Fund:

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

2019
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2019-014

48100DEPT. BUDGET NO.

Additional expenditures requested by Veterans Assistance Superintendent

Expenditures could be limited to current year revenue

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Veterans Assistance

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Property taxes/ Veterans Assistance Fund Balance

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

Unless expenditures are reduced to revenues received, fund balance would be nearly depleted at the end of fiscal 
year 2020.



Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Org Object Description 2018 2019

48100 43190 Other Professional Services 300,450          280,000          

Equipment repairs and maintenance 500                  -                   

48100 43991 Veterans Assistance Payments 246,000          243,250          

Central Stores Supplies 1,600               1,600               

Central Stores Xeroxing 1,200               1,200               

Central Stores Phone 1,160               1,160               

Central Stores Internet 1,880               -                   

552,790          527,210          

Projected revenue for fiscal year 2019 570,000          

Additional request Fiscal Year 2019 from fund balance

VACWC GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
  BOND INSURANCE 150                  
  BUSINESS LIABILITY INSURANCE (D&O, E&O) 2,600               
  VACWC Business Insurance 400                  
  CONTRACTING SERVICES (ATTY, ACCT, VAC SECRETARY) 18,200            
  STAFF TRAINING 5,000               
  VEHICLE (PURCHASE, MAINT AND LICENSING) 55,000            
  PROFESSIONAL DUES & CERTIFICATION FEES 500                  
  VETRASPEC 1,400               
  QUICKBOOKS 864                  
  OTHER 3,701               

VACWC ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT EXPENSES
  OFFICE RENT 23,196            
  OFFICE MAINTENANCE 2,400               
  OFFICE FURNISHINGS 2,200               
  OFFICE SUPPLIES 100                  
  GENERAL POSTAGE 100                  
  GENERAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,600               

VACWC DIRECT VETERANS ASSISTANCE

  RMTD PASSES 1,000               
  EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 10,000            

To be added to other professional services 129,411          

Deficit with budget amendment (86,621)           

Fund Balance 9/30/2018 220,186          



1 
 

2019 Fiscal Year Finance: February 6, 2019 
 Lay Over: February 14, 2019 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: February 28, 2019 
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2019 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 at its September 27, 2018 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2019-016 Drone Grant  
Reason: The Sheriff's Office was awarded a grant from the Community Foundation of Northern Illinois in the 
amount of $10,450.  The funds are to be used to purchase two (2) drones, 2 hard cases, 2 IPad controllers, 2 
landing pads and 2 kits (kit includes extra battery, charging hub, car charger, soft case, USB cable & extra 
propeller). Please see justification letter from Crime Scene Technician Tim Speer. 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: None 
Revenue Source: Sheriff Department Grants 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Other Department Equipment 60200 42290 02061 10,450 
 Local Operating Grants 60200 32130 02061 (10,450) 

Total Adjustment: $0 
  
  
  
  
  

   
   



2 
 

   
 
 

  
 
Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
   

JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 

 DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



1/7/2019
Sheriff Sheriff Gary Caruana

0302

Department 
Org Number

Object 
(Account) 
Number Object (Account) Description

Adopted 
Budget

Amendments 
Previously 
Approved

Revised 
Approved 

Budget
Increase 

(Decrease)

Revised 
Budget after 

Approved 
Budget 

Amendment
Expenditures

60200 42290-02061  Other Departmental Equipment $0 $0 $0 $10,450 $10,450

Revenue
60200 32130-02061 Local Operating Grants $0 $0 $0 $10,450 $10,450

$0 $0

Original 
Budget

Budget 
Amendments to 
Date Including 

Above Proposed 
Amendment

Proposed 
Revised 
Budget

Fund:
0302 Sheriff's Department Grants -                 60,450                    60,450             
Fund:

Fund:

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

2019
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2019-016

60200DEPT. BUDGET NO.

The Sheriff's Office was awarded a grant from the Community Foundation of Northern Illinois in the amount of 
$10,450.00.  The funds are to be used to purchase two (2) drones, 2 hard cases, 2 IPad controllers, 2 landing pads and 2 
kits (kit includes extra battery, charging hub, car charger, soft case, USB cable & extra propeller). Please see justification 
letter from Crime Scene Technician Tim Speer.

N/A

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Sheriff Department Grants

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

None



 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 February 14, 2019  
 

Zoning Committee……….………….......……………...…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
            
   PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 
 

 TO BE VOTED ON:  NONE  
 

  TO BE LAID OVER:  NONE  
  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

1.    COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not 
intended as a public notice):  

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 13, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of 
 the County Administration Building.  Items that are currently on the agenda include: 
 

1. Z-17-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 3.03 net acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to 
the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District for property that is commonly known as 42XX 
Centerville Road in Rockford Township, District 1. 

2. V-01-19 A variation (of Section 22.10.4A. of Chpt. 90, W.C.C.) to increase the number of permitted 
freestanding signs from one (1) freestanding sign per street frontage to two (2) freestanding signs per 
street frontage for property that is commonly known as 2821 N. Bell School Road, Rockford, IL 61107 
in Rockford Township, District 8. 

  
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting 

is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February 27, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. in Room 303 of 
the County Administration Building. 
 

 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



 
  

 

County Administrator  |  404 Elm St, Rm 533, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4225 |  Email: cpaschal@wincoil.us 

 

Executive Summary 
Date:   February 8, 2019 
To:   Operations & Administrative Committee 
Prepared by:   County Administrator 
Subject:            Information Technology IGA with Rockford Housing Authority 

 
Background: 
The County’s Information Technology Department has provided service to Rockford Housing 
Authority under an Intergovernmental Agreement dated December 1, 2017. Rockford Housing 
Authority has requested a decrease in the number of hours of service and a corresponding 
decrease in the monthly payment. The original Intergovernmental Agreement provided for a 
monthly payment of $10,000 ($69 per hour). The amendment to this Intergovernmental 
Agreement reduces the monthly payment to $4,968 (72 hours at $69 per hour).  
 
Recommendation:  
Therefore, it is the recommendation of County Administration to approve the First Amendment 
to Intergovernmental Agreement between the County of Winnebago and the Rockford Housing 
Authority. 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:cpaschal@wincoil.us


Sponsored by:  Keith McDonald      
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

February 14, 2019 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the   

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Submitted by:  Operations & Administrative Committee 
 

2019 CR_______ 
 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD TO EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT  

TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES  

WITH ROCKFORD HOUSING AUTHORITY 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, Winnebago County, through its Department of Information 
Technology (WinCo DoIT), currently provides information technology services to the 
Rockford Housing Authority (RHA) pursuant to an Intergovernmental Agreement dated 
December 1, 2017 (hereinafter the “Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the RHA desires to amend the fee structure contained in the 

Agreement effective March 1, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement Between the 

County of Winnebago and the Rockford Housing Authority, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, 
reflects the changes requested by the RHA; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Information Technology believes the change is 

appropriate and recommends that the County Board approve the First Amendment.   
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 
County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board 
Chairman is authorized to execute the First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement 
for Information Technology Support Services, in substantially the same form as the First 
Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and 
effect immediately upon its adoption.   

 



 Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
 
AGREE      DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 

 
 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of ___________________, 2019. 
 
  
     
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Attested by: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 



Page 1 of 2 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO AND 

THE ROCKFORD HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
This FIRST AMENDMENT is made this ___ day of __________, 2019, between the County of 
Winnebago (the “County”), a body politic and corporate, and the Rockford Housing Authority (the 
“RHA”), a Municipal Corporation organized pursuant to 310 ILCS 10/1 (collectively the 
“Parties”).  
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties previously entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement dated 
December 1, 2017, for the County to provide Information Technology and Network Services to 
the RHA; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section IV of the Agreement sets forth the parties’ understanding with respect 
to the services provided by the County and the fees for those services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to amend the fee structure for the services effective 
March 1, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section XI of the Agreement provides that it cannot be modified or amended 
except by mutual written agreement of the parties. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, it is agreed 
by and between the County and the RHA as follows: 
 

1. Section IV(1) is deleted in it entirety and replaced with the following: 
 
The County, through WinCo DoIT, shall provide Information Technology Services as 
specified in Exhibit D, which is attached to and incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference. 
 

2. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, other than those specifically 
referenced above, shall remain the same, including Section IV(2) and IV(3) of the 
Agreement. 
 

3. This Amendment shall be effective March 1, 2019.   
 

4. This Amendment shall bind and benefit both parties and any successors or assigns. 
 

5. This Amendment and the Agreement dated December 1 2017, constitute the entire 
Agreement between the parties as to the subject matter contained therein.  

 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment on the day and year 
first above written. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
COUNTY CLERK THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, 

ILLINOIS 
 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the County   Frank Haney, Chairman of the County  
Board of the County of Winnebago,   Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Illinois 
 
[SEAL]    
 
 
       ROCKFORD HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Laura Snyder, Chief Executive Officer 









































 
 
Sponsored by:  Keith McDonald, Chairman  COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

February 14, 2019 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

Of the  
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Operations & Administrative Committee 

 
20__ CR 

 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FIVE SHARED 
ORGANIZATIONAL VALUES FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, gathered in 
early 2018 to explore and discuss the future, share a vision for the community, and 
establish new goals for Winnebago County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is important to adhere to the results of the Board’s efforts 
throughout the County’s strategic planning and budgeting processes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, going forward and requiring total commitment,  the five values 
established were Communication, Respect, Collaboration, Accountability, and 
Leadership; and  
 
 WHEREAS, addressing these five shared organizational values and their impact, 
highlights the key activities and initiatives that the County should focus its resources on 
in both the short and long term; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Operations & Administrative 
Committee to adopt the five shared organizational values Communication, Respect, 
Collaboration, Accountability, and Leadership.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County 
of Winnebago, Illinois, that it approves the adoption of the five shared organizational 
values Communication, Respect, Collaboration, Accountability, and Leadership 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective 
immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 
 
 



 
 Respectfully Submitted, 

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOHN BUTITTA  JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

PAUL ARENA 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 

 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of __________________________, 20__. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF 
THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 1 

Submitted by:  Burt Gerl       
COUNTY BOARD MEETING                
                     February 14, 2019 

 
 R E S O L U T I O N  
 of the  
 COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 
 2019-CR-  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION TO CHANGE HOURS OF THE 
COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE ON ELECTION DAY 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, may change the hours 
of operation of the office of the County Clerk by resolution passed at a regular meeting of the County 
Board pursuant to 55 ILCS 5/3-2007.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Clerk is an Election Authority pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/1-3; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the date of the General Election is April 2, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 98-1171 was signed into law effective June 1, 2015, requiring 
Election Authorities to allow same day voter registration in their offices on Election Day; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Board finds that the County Clerk’s office shall be engaged in the 

duties of an Election Authority on April 2, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Board finds that the County Clerk will not be able to perform its 

normal duties other than the primary duties of the Election Authority due to the election on April 4, 
2017. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago that the County Clerk’s office of the County of Winnebago shall not perform any duties 
other than those pertaining to the General election on April 2, 2019, and the County Clerk’s office 
shall be closed to all other services on April 2, 2019, with the exception of election-related services. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk shall publish and post notice of 
this change in services. 
   



 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its full adoption and completion of the aforementioned, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of the Resolution to the Winnebago County Board 
Chairman, to the appropriate media outlets and to post the same on the County website. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
 AGREE      DISAGREE 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Keith McDonald, Chairman    Keith McDonald, Chairman 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Paul Arena      Paul Arena 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
John Butitta      John Butitta  
      
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Jean Crosby      Jean Crosby 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Joe Hoffman      Joe Hoffman 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Dorothy Redd      Dorothy Redd  
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Jaime Salgado      Jaime Salgado  
       
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, this _____ day of __________________________, 2019. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Attested by: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 



 
 

     County Board Meeting 
February 14, 2019 

Sponsored by:  Paul Arena   
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 

 
2019 CR 

 
 

RESOLUTION ENCOURAGING THE ILLINOIS GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY TO AMEND 55 ILCS 5/3-9008 OF THE COUNTIES 

CODE REGARDING APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT  
OF A SPECIAL PROSECUTOR 

 
 
 WHEREAS, 55 ILCS 5/3-9008 of the Counties Code addresses the appointment 
of a special prosecutor to replace the State’s Attorney under certain circumstances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, 55 ILCS 5/3-9008(c) of the Counties Code addresses payment for a 
special prosecutor but does not define what entity is to determine the source of the 
payment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Board is responsible for approving bills and the budget 
for the County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to make clear that the County Board should determine the 
source of the payment for services of a special prosecutor, 55 ILCS 5/3-9008(c) of the 
Counties Code must be amended by adding the following language at the end of the 
section, “Payment for attorney’s fees or litigation expenses shall be made from the 
funding source the county determines to be appropriate.”  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago encourages the Illinois General Assembly to amend 55 ILCS 5/3-
9008(c) by adding the following language at the end of the section, “Payment for 
attorney’s fees or litigation expenses shall be made from the funding source the county 
determines to be appropriate.”  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and 
effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to Representatives 
Joe Sosnowski, John Cabello, Maurice West and to Senator Dave Syverson. 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
 
AGREE      DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 

 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of ___________________, 2019. 
 
  
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
Attested by:      of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 


	2nd Revised Agenda
	Announcements & Communications
	Chairman's Report
	Administrator's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Finance Committee
	Budget Amendment 2019-014 Veterans Assistance Fund
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Comparison
	Budget Amendment 2019-016 Sheriff Drone Grant
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Executive Summary
	Resolution Authorizing Chairman to Execute a First Amendment to IGA
	First Amendment to IGA
	Exhibit D
	Original 2017 Resolution
	Resolution Adopting the Five Shared Organizational Values
	Resolution to Change Hours of Clerk's Office on Election Day
	Resolution Encouraging the IL General Assembly to Amend 55 ILCS 5/3-9008



